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Legislative File No:  2015-0094 V3 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572 

 

DATE:  May 22, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Acceptance for Second Reading and Adoption – An Ordinance to amend  

 Chapter 138, Zoning of the Code of Ordinances to add alcoholic beverage sales for on-

premises consumption to the Table of Permitted Uses by district, repeal inconsistent 

provisions and prescribe a penalty for violations. 

   

 

 

REQUEST: 

At the May 18, 2015 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to 

amend Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to add alcoholic 

beverage sales for on-premises consumption to the Table of Permitted Uses by district Please refer 

to the Agenda Summary for Legislative File No. 2015-0094 V3 for background information. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council approval of Second Reading for sections of Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of 

Ordinances, as defined in the attached Ordinance. 
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